From: Rick Weaver [mailto:rick@weavnet.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 10:59 AM
To: Erdahl, Betty Ann (UTC)
Subject: FW: WeavTel's Frozen Factor Review

 


From: Koritnik, Kari [mailto:kkoritnik@neca.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 8:19 AM
To: Doug Neff; Jenifer Wasnock; Rick Weaver
Cc: Crane, Melody
Subject: WeavTel's Frozen Factor Review
Doug/Jennifer/Rick,
We have reviewed the supporting documentation for the factors that will be frozen for WestGate dba WeavTel. Based on the data provided everything was verified and we did not find anything out of order. The following are the factors that will be frozen and will not be allowed to be changed on a going forward basis. If you do not agree with any of the factors below or if any are missing please let us know as soon as possible.

DEM                                                      = .784455
CM                                                         = .454985
CMM                                                     = .454985
SLU                                                       = .261479
6610 Marketing                                 = .456693
6620 Cat 1 EU Pay & Collect          = .456693
6620 Cat 1 EU Billing inquiries      = ..3330585

Thanks,
Melody and Kari

